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Memorandum 

Department of Planning & Public Works 
 

 

To:  Planning and Public Works Committee 

From:  Mara M. Perry, Senior Planner  

Date:  10/20/2008 

RE:  P.Z. 18-2008 City of Chesterfield (Architectural Review Board):  An ordinance 
 repealing section 1003.177 of the City of Chesterfield Zoning Ordinance and 
 creating a new section to address the Architectural Review Board Policies, 
 Procedures and Architectural Standards. 

 
Summary 

A public hearing was held at the August 11, 2008 City of Chesterfield Planning Commission 
meeting.    On September 22, 2008, a recommendation for approval of the above-referenced 
matter was approved by a vote of 7-1. 
 
Attached please find a copy of Staff’s report, E-mail from Bud Gruchalla dated 9/8/2008, City of 
Chesterfield Code Section 1003.177 and a letter from City Attorney Rob Heggie.  
 
Respectfully submitted,     

 
Mara M. Perry, AICP      
Senior Planner  

Cc:        Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 
Rob Heggie, City Attorney 
Michael O. Geisel, Director of Planning and Public Works 
Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 




































